Westinghouse Power Generation
Electric Corporation Group

Mr. Robert 0. McClintock, Chief

Materials Radiological Protection Section
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Regicn 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pa, 19406

Dear Mr. McClintock:

Following are the corrective actions we have taken as a
of the inspection (30-6109/78-01 and 30-11713/78-01) of
radiographic facilities made by Messrs. F. Costello and
J. Kinneman on June 30, 1978:

Appendix
Item A

All exposure devices have been physically secured, either
by locking them in ste2l containers or by chaining them
to structures which are anchored to the wall of the
laboratory. We are having additional steel containers
constructed for added security. These are scheduled for
~ompletion by August 25, 1978.

Rad¢ogr3pne*s have been instructed to secure the exposure
a

devices at a.l times when they are not in use. We are
in full compliance with lOCFK34.24 at the present time.

Item B
11 exposure devices have been checked in accordance with
the procedures in Item 7 of our “Operating and Emergenc
cedures” Preventative maintenance will Dbe pe:::rmec
logged at three-mconth ir:er als. [
mpliance with the procedu .
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A leak test was performed on our Cobalt 60 source -
Serial No. C-8l1 - on June 19, 1978. Leak tests will
be performed on tne source ar intervals of six mouths
or less. We are in compliance with 10CFR34.25(b) at
the present time.

Item D

Paragraph 8 of our "Operating and Emergency Procedures"”
has been modified to include the requirements of
10CFR20.205(¢) (1). These procednres will be followed
when source changers are received., We will be in com=-
pliance with 10CFR20.205(¢) (1) upon receipt of the next
changer we receive from our supplier.

will be glad to supply any additional information you may

require.

Very truly yours,

- Ly '/

(/ /Z/CA/ C/m"—\
F. N. Gibson
Manager, NDE




